From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Singh, Sumeet
8/23/2013 8:45:54 PM

Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
sunil shori@cpuc.ca.gov (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

Medina, Joe A (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JAMN);
Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Subject: RE: Next Tuesday 10 am

Sunil,

Both Joe Medina and I will be available during your visit.

Any insights that you can provide regarding the area of your interest for our discussion will ensure that we have
the required information readily available for your review?

The location details are as follows:

6121 Bollinger Canyon Rd.
San Ramon, CA 94583
Floor 4, Conference Room 4664

My cell phone number is [Redacted and am available at your convenience if you would like to touch basis
prior to Tuesday's meeting.

Thank you.

Sumeet

From: Doll, Laura
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:18 PM
To: sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: Yura, Jane; Singh, Sumeet

Subject: Next Tuesday 10 am

Sumeet is available and will walk you through what we have.

He may call you ahead of time to confirm your interest.

And we will get location details to you -- but it will be San Ramon.

SB GT&S 0633815
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